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% 112 BB - EFERUFERE. FedEx FEEXH

From: FedEx <fedex@message.fedex.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 11:03 PM

To:| |

Subject: Your Quote ID 1856375: AU, PYRMONT to HK, Central has been confirmed

Email not displaying comectly? click here

Rate confirmed!

Q =T

\// BE U EIE 7 &
HEREREAN
FedEx sT& X4
From AUSTRALIA to HONG KONG SAR, CHINA (BRI ER

BREZIER)

FEDEX PROD TEST ACCT AU
FedEx® account ending in *****8156

Dear[ 7]

The price for your shipment is confirmed.
To arrange pickup please call us on 13 26 10.

Kind regards,
Admin Agent
Vendor-Non Fec

FedEx Shipping Documents
S EE | G 2yEE

FedEx Shipping Documents <donotreply@fedex.com>
P — 2022711

EX770587489978.PDF
w26 KB

5 EHEEEs TRYY (B8 —eTEE0: 5 @ESFEE

Attached are your shipping label(s) and/or shipping document(s) in PDF format. Please print your

@ documents and drop off your labeled package at a FedEx location OR request a FedEx pickup if you do
not have one scheduled. If you have any questions, please go to www.fedex.com and click on the
Support link for information on how to contact us.

Thank you for shipping with FedEx!

If you do not have Adobe Reader to view PDF files, it is available free of charge for download at
hitp://www fedex com/adobepdf.html.

Please Note — FedFx Express® shipments: Commercial Invoice paperwork is required for most non-
document commodities. You must submit one signed original and two copies.

=7 Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox.
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@ Valid until 26 October 2022 08:30 GMT (0 hours, 54 Minutes Remaining)

FedEx Terms and Conditions apply
Prices are based on your provided shipment detalls, including surcharges and options, excluding duties and taxes.

If you would like to view all your quotes or proceed with the creation of your Air Waybill please login here with your fedex.com Login ID and
Password by clicking on I don't have an AWE. If you already have an Air Waybill, please enter the number below:

*+ SPECIAL OME-OFF PRICE

1. If the declared shipment inform aticon does net cofrespond with the shipment, the rates as St out in the FedEx standard 1ist rates on fedexcom, of as expressly agreed in the relevant Fed Bx
transportaticn services agreéement will apply to the shipment

2 FedEx standard calculations apply to determine dimensional weight, The fuel surcharge and other surcharges as set out on fedex.com will apply to the shipment,

ARWAYBILL NUMBER*

7948595645995

| DON'T HAVE AN AWB

I have read, understood and agree to the terms and conditions in the Terms and Conditigns. | alse understand how FedExwill use my information. See Terms of Use and Security & Priva gy,
The below data under the provided Air Waybill number does not match the data submitted to apply for quote. Please provide another Air Waybill
number or contact us on 121830292234273 for supponrt.
Shipment Actual Weight
Service Type
QOrigin Address
Ship Date

Payor Account Number

Destination Address
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% 11b BB - EFEMEHERIS. FedEx FEEXH

From: FedEx <fedex@message.fedex.com> 5=
Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 11:03 PM @ TE?R
To:| |

PR EIE ¥ %

Subject: Your Quote ID 1856375: AU, PYRMONT to HK, Central has been confirmed

GRiERE

Emai not displaying comactly? click here

Rate confirmed!

Y

From AUSTRALIA to HONG KONG SAR, CHINA

FEDEX PROD TEST ACCT AU
FedEx® account ending in ***** 8156

Dear[ 1]

The price for your shipment is confirmed.
To arrange pickup please call us on 13 26 10.

Kind regards,
Admin Agent
Vendor-Non Fec
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